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Federal Election Commission
washington, DC

Andre Le Cam?,w Ml 352°

3514 Garfield
 Washington, DC 20007

Complaint in regards to -

(1) Committee®* C00250845
The President's Dinner/aka 1991 Republican Senate-House
Dinner Committee

(2) Committee® C00261719
The President's Dinner/aka 1992 Repubncan Senate-House
Ditner Committee

There has not been any publicly disclosed accounting for the overreported
discrepancy of $159,550 to $169,550 in total receipts from individuals as
reportedonLine 11. a 1., Page 2 of form 3x, Mid-year, July 31,1991 report
(See Attachment A). The addition of itemized receipts as reported on
Schedule A - Itemized Receipts, pages 1-118 is significantly less than the
total reported on the bottom of page 118 of $1,667,797.00.

Line 1l a i 1,667,797.00

Pages 1-118 (calculated) 1,508,247.00
Mr. Andrew J. Dodson, FEC 1,498,247 .00
(2/92 calculation, See Attachment B)

Overreported or missing itemized amount -  $159,550.00 to §169,550

If the discrepancy is the case of overreported funds, it would not explain
how as reported on line 22 of form 3x $1,564,000.00 could be legally
transfered to the National Republican Senatorial Committee and the National
Republican Congressional Committtee from the account with allowable
federal receipts (Total federal receipts $2,385,589.60, minus federal
expenses, $806.634.72, minus refunds, $7,500, minus the discrepancy =
$1,409,404.88 to $1,419,404.88). In the only other possible case, it seems
to be a significant failure to report itemized receipts more than ten months
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after the f11ing deadline. The funds transfered to the National Republican
Senatorial Committee and the National Republican Congressional Committee
are required to be tracked as itemized incoming contribution memoes, and
thus the discrepancy can be compared in this manner. -

There’s a discrepancy in the In-flow and out-flow of the Committee’s non-
federal account funds. The transfer out of funds from the non-federal
account as reported on Schedule H3 exceeds the deposit history of
contributions received into the non-federal account, 1991 Presidential
Dinner Trust and Building Fund, as reported on Schedules A - memo.

Transfers out of The Pbesidentlal Dinner Trust account (See Attachement ()

1/15/91 $22,02228  Page 1, H3
1/31/91 3608285

2/15/91 1328152  Page 2, H3
2/28/91  49,18096 =

3/21/81  80,000.00
3/25/91  33,900.84

The 1991 Dinner Committee, and the 1992 Dinner Committee potentially,
failed in their solicitation materials to inform all contributors that they
may designate contributions for a particular participant as required under
11 CFR 102. 1 7{(cX2XiXC).

11 CFR 102.17(cX2)(i1XC). A statement informing contributors that,
notwithstanding the stated allocation formula, they may designate
their contributions for a particular participant or participants;

The second page of the 1991 Dinner Committee solicitation states (See
Attachment D):

"Paid for by The President’s Dinner Committee. Proceeds will be evenly
divided between the National Republican Senatorial Committee and the
National Republican Congressional Committee for the benefit of

Republican candidates. Donations may be designated or reallocated in
‘ Llimi Hitical contribits .
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The last sentence from the above statement does not indicate a subject of
who would reallocate and who would designate. Is it the Dinner Committee?
And/or 1s 1t the Contributor? It Is discernable that the Dinner Committee
would do the reallocating, so under any reasonable interpretation the
sentence would have one subject and the Committee would also be the agent
who would designate donations, The Committee's statement fails to state
to whom the funds can be designated.

if the argument were to be made that this sentence of the solicitation
notification is intended to have two elliptical subjects (contributor and
committee) and an elliptical indirect object (participant), it remains

inadequate and atso misleading on another count mmmax_b_e

An adequate ptrastng of the Cammtttee S tmomper mttficatton mtgnt read
more to the effect:

Contributors may destg:ate donattons to elther one of the participants
(NRSC or NRCC). The President’s Dinner Committee may reallocate (or
redesignate?) donations in order to comply with federal limits on political
contributions.”

individuals who had not reached their contribution 1imits under federal
limits but made contributions in excess of federal limits were not given
sufficient information on the solicitation form and notification to designate
part of their funds to the Republican National Senatorial Committee and/or
the National Republican Congressional Committee through the federal
account, with the remaining amount going to The President’'s Dinner Trust,
as is required under 11 CFR 102.17(cX2)XiXC).

Although there is not any requirement that actual space or checkoff boxes
be provided on the solicitation invitations to designate contributions, it
may be interpreted as further indication that the solicitations did not meet
any part of 11 CFR 102.17(cX2)(iXC) or the regulation’s intent.

|Ssue *4 regarding the1991 and 1992 President's Dinper Committees:

The 1991 President’s Dinner solicitation notification states:




"Proceeds will be evenly divided between the National Republican Senatorial
Committee and the National Republican Congressional Committee for
support of Republican candidates......".

Proceeds of the President’s Dinner Committees, in any reasonabie
interpretation by a contributor, would include both contributions allowable
towards federal campaign activities and contributions which are not. Most
proceeds of the 1991 and 1992 Dinner Committees were deposited into non-
Federal accounts with the title of The Presidential Dinner Trust and
Bullding Fund. '

If donations are going towards purchasing concrete, windows, l1abor, and
other construction costs. then all contributors must be properly informed on
the solicitation forms and notices. For example, using contributors iunds
to pay for an airconditioning unit would not constitute “National Republican
Senatorial Committee and National Republican Congressional Committee
support for Remnmacawdates under the test of an understanding or
conclusion that a 1y '.'cou!d rewmably reach from the solicitation
notification. o

9204001 48637

The test for solicitation notmcatmn .Statements that are not in full
verbatim of federal laws and regulation codes should be to the effect that a
contributor might reasonably understand the intent of the law or regulation.
What the contributor may reasonably understand upon reading the
notification is the terms upon which the agreement of a donation has been
made.

lssue *5 regarding the 1991 and 1992 President's Dinner Committees:

The Dinner Committees improperly set two different minimum contribution
amounts for the same exact “fundraising event offering” of an individual
ticket or areserved table to the President’s Dinner to the same contributor
groups. A contributor who exceeded or believed that he or she exceeced
federal contribution limits was reguired by the solicitation form to pay
$500 more for the same individual ticket (See Appendix D). A PAC which
exceeded federal contribution limits was required by the solicitation form
to pay at ieast $5,000 more than a PAC which had not exceeded federal
contribution limits. It is not simply a case of proffering differently priced
contribution tickets to all potentiail contributors or to different restricted
groups, but for some reason the Committee has established discriminatory
minimum “pricing” for the same offerings to the same contributor groups.
The pricing scheme might appear as some form of regressive penalty against
contributors for already making donations that the NRSC and NRCC should

4
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" view favorably.

From the outlined deﬂctenctes in the wording of the solicitation

‘notlﬂcattons and the format of the solicltatlon rorm offermgs, the

Note: This complaint contains personal conclusions reached from examining
public records of the Federal Election Commission.
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Stan Bctlub\ (Treasurer) Trudy Matthes Barksdale (Assistant Treasurer)
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Stan Bvwehaby, Treaswrer
Presidont’e lnu-um M .
Republican Sonate - Bouse Pianes

Coanittes
1108 17¢h Strect, W, 0008
weshingten, B.C. 300

Sdeatification Nuabecs C00290045
Soferense: Nid-Year Bepoct (1/1/92-6/20/91)
Deat Nr. Bushady:

™his letter is e-uuw-
teviow of the

guestions comce
gepocti(s). Aa iteaisstion lo_uun

-Schedule #3 of yeuws ‘
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of your anon-federal acesuat
sllocable costs. m are euvised
from corporations are prohibited by the m. waless nsde
from separate segregated funds ootablished by the
corporations. (2 U.8.C. $441b(s))

Although the Commission .‘ take further legel cteps
concerning the acceptance sohibited centcibutions,
prempt actioa your cemmit te trensfer-cut the
ancunt will be taken iato censidecstion.
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sust be allesated according teo this cetie, uniess the
fedoral sccount elects te pay & higher !"at:r Of
cost. 11 CPR $106.85(b)(2), (41(3), (@)(2) & 3
$3104.20(D)(2)(44)(D) and 306.6(c) £Y

=Line 31(adii) eof the Detailed  Sunmaty Page of ]

teport discloses o total eof -03’.“1.;;111- tu‘!:c

contributions trom individusls. The sum of the eatriss

itemized on Schedule A, however, indicates the tetal to

:: $3,490,3¢7. Plesse smend your report to elarify the
iscs .

-Your report discloses an apparent contribution(s) fres
a cugouuonu) (pertinent posiion attached). You are
edviged that a contribution from @ corporation 1is
prohibited by the Act, wnless sade from ~ separate
segregated fund established by the corporsties. (2
contributionte])’ the Coamiesioa rocemmends that. you
contribution(s), the Coamission crec ds _
tefund the full amount te the domoris) in sccordanee
with 11 CFR $103.3(b). Altermatively, if you choose te
tcansfer the funds to &a accownt not used to iaflvence
federal elections, the Commission advises thet you
infora the coatributor ia writing and provide the
contributor with the optien of receiving & ctefund. You
may wish to seek a writtea authorisation (either befere
or after the transfer-out) from the domor fer amy
transfer-ocut to protect the domecs’s ianterests.

Please infora the Commission immediastely in writ ond
provide a photocopy of your check for the re or
transfer-out. In the best iatezests of the cemmittee,
all refunds end transfers-out should be made withia
thirty (30) days of the treasurer’s recei of the
contribution. See 11 CFR §$103.3(b). Refunds ond
tcansfers-out gshould be disclosed on a ov ting
Schedule B for Line 20 or 22 of the report cover the
period during which they asce sade.

If the contribution(s) in gquestion was laeo-plotolx [ ]
tncoructlz disclosed, you should eaend your origimesl
teport with the clarifying information.

Although the Commission uz take further legel steps
concerning the acceptance of a prohibited contribution,
prompt action by your committee to refund or trensfec-
out the smount will be taken into consideration.

-Schedule A of your cteport (pectinent portion(s)
sttached) discloses @8 contribution(s) from en
organisation(s) which {s mot & politicsl coemmittee
tegistecred with the Commissien. Under 11 Crr $102.3(b),
organisstions which ate not political coamitteoes under

e
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THE PRESIDENT'S DINNER

190 17 Swest, MW, Sutin 838 © Wisshingion, D.C. 20006

3 YESI1(We will sttend The Prasidest’s Dismer on Thasaday, jane 13,
Enclosed is 8 conirbution in the ot of § fox:
Q Individus] ticket(s) st 82,599
Passe muake chachs payable s
THE PRESIDENT'S DINNER

Federal Limnit

Plasee wushe chocls payable to:

THE PRESIDENT'S DINNER TRUST

Each table buyer will receive a complisnentary invitation admiiting two
individuals to one of the events listed below. Attendance will be lmited at
both receptions. Please indicate your chaice by checking the appropriate
space below.
< A private Reception hosted by President and Mrs. Bush.
3 Anexcusive Cabinet Reception hosted by Jack Kemp.

Note Seating uill be assigned according to order of response.

<J REGRETS. 1 am unable to attend The President’s Dinner thss year.
However, | have enclosed my maxizmum contribution in the
amountof$ _____to help elect Republican candidates
to the US. Senate and House of Representatives.
! Please make amy covractions 10 your name and adévess)




<3 Special handicapped access will be assded for mysslf or one of my guests.
Planse direct all quastions and sequests for additional information to: 202-
17N,

Fedieral Elaction Law yequires the following information:

i b i it

Date

Pusd G2 by The Prandest's Diner Conumitior. mnmm i e
Nanonat Semstorial Commitiee and e Nationa! Sepublican

: candadosm. D-nu-qhm«-b-
caved tn o~der 10 comply with fedenl limits en political contributions. Contributions to The
Presuden: » Dinner are not deductible for federal income tax purpoess.

Since The Presadent’s Dinner 1 2 oot fundraming comsmunee, federal ow permruts qualified
mulu-~candidate Pobtical Acton Comumuttees 10 conmbute up 10 $30.000 for candadate support
‘iens conmbutions alreadv giver to the Natonal Republican Senatonal Comauttee and the

\atora! Repubuiar Congressioral Commuttee in 1991). The annual contribution Livut to each
Comsuttee 1 $13.000

Corporate. labor union. or personal contributions may be given without lirrut 0 The Presdent’s
Danner Trust but cannot be used for dect candadate support.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Stan Huckaby, Treasurer

The President’s Dinner/aka 1992
Republican Senate-House Dinner Committee
1101 17th Street, NW %808

Washington, DC 20036

MUR 3520

Dear Mr. Huckaby:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Preisdent’s Dinner/aka 1992 Republican
Senate-House Dinner Committee ("Committee”) and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3520. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the

staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the

Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

For

Sincerely,

Ly 7.2

eorge F. Rishel
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 18, 1992

Stan Huckaby, Treasurer

The President’s Dinner/aka 1991
Republican Senate-House Dinner Committee
1101 17th Street, NW #808

Washington, DC 20036

MUR 3520

Dear Mr. Huckaby:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Preisdent’s Dinner/aka 1991 Republican
Senate-House Dinner Committee ("Committee") and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3520. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For

your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

ey 3. it

George F. Rishel
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

May 18, 1992

Andre LeCann
3514 Garfield Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20007

MUR 3520
Dear Mr. LeCann:

This letter acknowledges receipt on May 12, 1992, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by The President’s
Dinner/aka 1991 Republican Senate-House Dinner Committee and
Stan Huckaby, as treasurer, The President’s Dinner/aka 1992
Republican Senate-House Dinner Committee and Stan Huckaby, as
treasurer. The respondents will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3520. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

George ‘F.
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

1776 K STREET, N. W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008
(202) 420-7000
FACSIMILE
JAN WITOLD BARAN June 8 1992 (202) 429-7049 4
(202) 429-7330 v TELEX 248349 WYRN UR

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

131240
PRLLE S

NS 26

30 40

Attn: Jeffrey Long

MUR 3520 (1991 Republican
Senate-House Dinner Committee
and Stan Huckaby, as Treasurer:
1992 Republican Senate-House

Dinner Committee and Stan
Huckaby. as Treasurer)
Dear Mr. Noble:

gzm W 8

| agmanxf‘ A:

This Response, along with the attached Affidavit and
materials, is submitted on behalf of the 1991 Republican
Senate-House Dinner Committee and Stan Huckaby, as Treasurer

("1991 Dinner Committee”") and the 1992 Republican Senate-

House Dinner Committee and Stan Huckaby, as Treasurer ("1992

Dinner Committee®)! in response to a Complaint filed by

André Le Cann and designated Matter Under Review ("MUR")
3520.

An executed Statement of Designation of Counsel has
been enclosed. For the reasons set forth herein, the Federal
Election Commission should find no reason to believe that

b}

The 1991 Dinner Committee and the 1992 Dinner
Committee will be collectively referred to as the "Dinner
Committees."
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Lawrence N. Noble, Esq.
June 8, 1992
Page 2
either the 1991 Dinner Committee or the 1992 Dinner Committee
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (“Act").
Introduction

That 1991 Dinner Committee was the joint fundraising
committee which operated pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 102.17 for
the purpose of conducting the 1991 Republican Senate-House
Dinner. The National Republican Senatorial Committee
("NRSC¥) and the National Republican Congressional Committee
("NRCC") were participants in the 1991 Dinner Committee. The
1992 Dinner Committee is a joint fundraising committee which
also operates pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 102.17. The NRSC and
the NRCC are also participants in the 1992 Dinner Committee.

The Complaint in this matter is against both the 1991
Dinner Committee and the 1992 Dinner Committee. The
Complaint is easily broken down into two parts. The first
part, which involves only the 1991 Dinner Committee addresses
two reporting matters. The second part, which involves both
the 1991 Dinner Committee and the 1992 Dinner Committee

addresses their fundraising notices as well as the amount

that a prospective contributor was requested to contribute to

the Dinner Committees in order to attend the annual

Republican Senate-House Dinner.




_Lawrence N. Noble, Esq.
June 8, 1992
Page 3

I. The 1991 Dinner Committee Reports

ke Itemized Disbursements

The complainant first alleges that there is a
discrepancy between the amount identified as the total of
itemized contributions on the 1991 Mid-Year Report (line
ll.a.1. and Schedule A, page 118) and the actual amount of

itemized contributions reported on Schedule A pages 1 through

118 for that line. This discrepancy was raised by the

Federal Election Commission in its Reguest for Additional

Information issued February 7, 1992. Based on that inquiry,

the 1991 Dinner Committee reviewed and on March 19 amended

4557

the line 11.a.1 and Schedule A, page 118 totals on the Mid-

Year Report to confirm the amount of itemized contributions.

See Affidavit of Trudy Matthes Barksdale Before the Federal

Election Commission (hereinafter "Barksdale Aff.") at ¢ 3,

Exhibit A. A copy of that amendment is attached as Exhibit B

to this response. The Year-End Report has also been amended

9204009

to reflect the changes to the Detailed Summary Page, line
See Exhibit B.

11.a.1i.

2. Schedule H-3 Transfers.

The complainant next alleges that the sum total of
transfers from the 1991 Dinner Committee non-federal account
to the allocation account identified on schedule H-3 of the

1991 Mid-Year Report exceeds the amount of receipts in the

non-federal account at the time in question. The 1991 Dinner




Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
June 8, 1992
Page 4

Committee has reviewed its records and reports regarding this
iten.

The amount shown as transferred on the schedule H-3 is

accurate.

Se@ Barksdale Aff. at § 4. However, the 1991

Dinner Committee has further amended the 1991 Mid-Year Report
to reflect contributions to the non-federal account which did

not previously appear on the memo entries for that account

and were discovered in preparing this response. Jd. A copy

of that amendment is attached as Exhibit C to this response.
II. The 1991 and 1992 Dinner Committee Solicitations
1. Fundraising Notices

4 558

The Complaint alleges that "(t]he 1991 Dinner Committee,
and the 1992 Dinner Committee potentially, failed in their

solicitation materials to inform all contributors that they
may designate their contributions for a particular
participant as required under 11 C.F.R. 102.17(c) (2) (i) (C) ."?
Complaint at p.2. However, the complainant himself

identifies language in the disclaimer which notifies

920409

contributors that they may designate their contributions.
This language is that "[d]onations may be designated or

reallocated in order to comply with federal limits on

political contributions."” ]JId. Acknowledging that this
notice existed, the complainant’s true complaint is one of

grammar. The Complaint states that the

3 The regulations do not specify exact language that

must be used.



Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
June 8, 1992
Page 5

statement does not indicate a
subject of who would reallocate and who
would designate. Is it the Dinner
Committee? And/or is it the Contributor?
It is discernable that the Dinner
Committee would do the reallocating, so
under any reasonable interpretation the
sentence would have one subject and the
Committee would also be the agent who
would designate donations. The
Committee’s statement fails to state to
wvhom the funds can be designated.

Complaint at p. 3. It is a fundamental principle of election

law that contributors "designate" contributions. Thus, just
as it is discernible that the Dinner Committee would
reallocate (Complaint at p.3) a contributor, it is equally
discernible that only a contributor may designate a
contribution. The Dinner Committee cannot designate certain
contributions since it has no power to do so.

Further, as indicated in the preceding notice ("proceeds
will be evenly divided between the National Republican
Senatorial Committee and the National Republican
Congressional Committee for the benefit cf Republican
candidates"), all contributions are subject to the stated
distribution formula. Thus, contributions will be so
distributed unless they are designated or unless the
distribution would cause the contribution to violate
applicable limits, in which case the FEC Regulations grant

the Dinner Committee the power to reallocate the contribution




Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
June 8, 1992
Page 6

in such a way as to make it come within applicable legal

limits. See 11 C.F.R. § 102.17

Finally, since there are only two participants in the

Dinners, the NRSC and the NRCC, it is evident that a

contributor may designate a contribution only between the two

entities.?

Any other designation would not be a
contribution to the 1991 Dinner Committee or to the 1992

Dinner Committee as the case may be. Furthermore, the
disclaimer about which the complainant raises a question is

the very same disclaimer which each Dinner Committee and its

predecessors have been using for the past several years, and

4560

there has never been any confusion on the part of

contributors as to whether they may designate contributions
to the NRSC or the NRCC. Barksdale Aff. at ¥1 5 and 6. We
note that the complainant has produced no evidence of any

contributor being confused about the notices. According to

the Dinner Committee’s records, the complainant was not a

9204079

: In an attempt to be clever, the complainant

suggests that if an argument is made that the sentence is
supposed to have "two elliptical subjects" then it is
misleading because a contributor may designate a contribution
"

donate to a particular participant."” Complaint at p. 3
(emphasis original). Neither the 1991 Dinner Committee nor
the 1992 Dinner Committee is suggesting that a contribution
may only be designated to comply with federal limits on
contributions. Rather, a contributor may designate a
contribution for any reason whatsoever, so long as that
contribution will not violate any applicable limits. See
Barksdale Aff. at § 5.



Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.

June 8, 1992

Page 7

contributor. Ms. Barksdale states that some contributors in

the past have in fact designated contributions thus

suggesting that they were not "confused" about the notices or

their legal rights. Barksdale Aff. at ¢ 5.

2. Contributions to the Non-Federal Accounts

The complainant also takes issue with the notice which

that “proceeds will be evenly divided between the

National Republican Senatorial Committee and the National
Republican Congressional Committee for the benefit of
Republican candidates" because the Dinner Committees accept
contributions to a non-federal account.

This allegation is simply disingenuous. First, the
solicitations make clear that if a contributor wants to
contribute to a federal account then the contribution must be
made to "The President’s Dinner." Thus, all contributions to
the President’s Dinner account are for the benefit of
Republican Candidates. If, on the other hand, a contributor
wants to contribute to the non-federal account then the
contributions are made to "The President’s Dinner Trust."
Moreover, the very solicitation which the complainant
attaches as an exhibit reads "[c]orporate, labor union, or
personal contributions may be given without limit to The
President’s Dinner Trust but cannot be used for direct

candidate support."” Complaint Attachment D. Contributors
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" Lawrence N. Noble, Esq.
June 8, 1992
Page 8

are therefore made fully aware that contributions to

different accounts will have different purposes.

3. Contribution Amounts

The Complaint’s final allegation concerns the
complainant’s disapproval of the fact that the Dinner
Committee "set two different minimum contribution amounts for
the sams exact ‘fundraising event cffering‘.% Complaint at
P. 4. This allegation does not concern the Act. The Act, in
section 441a(a), addresses only the maximum amount of
permissible contributions; it does not address the amount
contributors may be asked to contribute in order to attend an
event. Those amounts are solely at the discreticn of the
soliciting entity, and it is completely legitimate to set two
different contribution levels depending on the account to

which the funds are being contributed.‘

"the conclusion can be

for the purpose of "ballooning" (sic) the total amount of
non-federal contributjong."” Complaint at p. 5. There is
nothing deceptive about the Dinner Committee’s solicitations.
Furthermore, the Dinner Committee prefers to raise the
maximum amount permitted under federal law for direct
candidate support. Basic principles of supply and demand
suggest that a lower cost for the same good is an incentive.
If the price of tickets were all at the amount of Trust
donations, presumably three would be less federal money
raised.
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
June 8, 1992
Page 9

cConclusion

For the reasons set forth above, the Commission should 3

find no reason to believe that the Dinner Committees violated

the Act in this Matter.

Sincerely,

Jan Witclad Baran

CZ;Lﬁ/’4;';ﬁilgﬂV\§~

Carol A. Lahan

Counsel for the 1991 Republican
Senate-House Dinner Committee,
and Stan Huckaby, as Treasurer,
and the 1992 Republican Senate-
House Dinner Committee, and
Stan Huckaby, as Treasurer
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

District of Columbia
Matter Under Review 3520

City of wWashington
AFFIDAVIT OF TRUDY MATTHES BARKSDALE

TRUDY MATTHES BARKSDALE, first being duly sworn, deposes
and says:
1L I am Trudy Matthes Barksdale. I am the
Assistant Treasurer for the 1991 Republican Senate-House
Dinner Committee (1991 Dinner Committee"”) and the 1992

Republican Senate-House Dinner Committee ("1992 Dinner

Committee®). I have also been Assistant Treasurer of the

several previous Dinner Committees.

2. I have reviewed the Complaint filed with the
Federal Election Commission ("FEC” or "Commission”) against
the 1991 Dinner Committee and the 1992 Dinner Committee. As
Assistant Treasurer of the 1991 Dinner Committee, I am
familiar with the 1991 Mid-Year Report filed by that
committee, as well as with other matters addressed by the
Complaint.

3. The Complaint states that with regard to the
1991 Dinner Committee Mid-Year Report there is a discrepancy
between the amount identified as the total itemized
contributions cn the Detailed Summary Page, line 11. a. 1.
and on Schedule A, page 118, and the amount of the

contributions actually itemized for that line. An amendment
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to the Mid-Year Report correcting this discrepancy was filed

in response to an FEC Request for Additional Information
which the 1991 Dinner Committee received regarding this very
item. The 1991 Year-End Report has also been filed
confirming these totals.

4. The Complaint also states that the 1991 Dinner
Committee transferred more money out of its non-federal
account to its allocation account than the amount of receipts
which the non-federal account had reported to date. I have
reviewed the 1991 Dinner Committee Mid-Year Report and e
records regarding this allegation. The amount shown as ;
transferred from the non-federal account to the allocation
account is correct. However, some contributions were not on
the Memo Schedules for the 1991 Dinner Committee’s Non-
Federal Account. Again, an amendment has been filed
regarding this matter.

8is The Complaint also raises a question with
regard to the joint fundraising notices appended to the 1991
Dinner Committee solicitations. To my knowledge, all of the
Dinner Committee stationery and solicitations carry the
notices. Further, these notices have appeared on each year’s
Dinner Committee solicitations for the past several years.
To my knowledge, there has never been any confusion over
whether a contributor could designate a contribution to

either the National Republican Senatorial Committee or the
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National Republican Congressional committee, and in fact,
several contributors do designate contributions in accordance
with their own wishes as they are informed they may do. The
only restriction on these designations is that the
contribution must comply with applicable federal limits.

6. Finally, as a general principle, contributors
are asked to write checks to the appropriate account in videir
to comply with federal limits on contributions. Thus, if it
is apparent that a contribution will violate federal limits
on contributions, the contributor is asked to write separate
checks to the President’s Dinner Account and to the
President’s Dinner Trust account as appropriate.

The above information is true and correct to the best of

my knowledge.

District of Columbia

yh
Subscribed to and sworn before me this 8 . day of
June, 1992.

Notary Public.

My Commission Expires: /- 3/-43




45 638

22040291

EXHIBIT B




RESIDENT'S D aka 1991 Republican Senate-
House Dinner Committee

| ADORESS frumber and sWee) [] Ciock ¥ Giferent #an proviously fepomed
1101 17¢h Street, NW - #808

ﬁﬁﬁk!ﬁ:ﬁﬂ:?ﬁﬂﬁ°°9503s

‘USE FEC H&UNG LABEL
TYPE OR PRINT

(@mtswm
[Jou 15 Quanedy Repon
[CJoctober 15 Quarterty Report

[[]sanuary 31 Year End Repont
[X]ouly 31 Mid Year Repont (lon-slaction Yeas Only)

[ voiston doy mapont tolowing Iprﬂbuuq‘lhdhn-!?;
yak: (SRR

(] vermination Regant

4 569

® ltkRuonanAmensmen? [Xives [Jno

SUMMARY _

(8)  Cashon Hand January 1, 19_91

)  Cash on Hand at Baginning of Reporting Period § o =0

(©  Towl Receipts (rom Line 19) $ 3,684,885.98 - '3;686,885.98"?' .

Subtotal (add Lines 6{d) and &(c) for Column A snd ; e ~1

? uus(mqqrca-:: $ 3,684,885.98 3,684,885.98 ;|
"

|'s 3,676,431.09 |g 3,676,431.09°}|

920U 409

Yotal Disbursements (lrom Line 30)

Cash on Hand st Close of Reporting Period (subtact Line 7 trom Line i) ..| $ 8,454.89  +8,454.89.4)-

Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Commiltes $ -0
(hemize all on Schedule C andior Schedule D}

10.  Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Comminee $ -0~

(hemize all on Schedule C andior Schadule D)
- = m:nmm'i
and complete. : |

Type or Print Name of Treasurer - . ALamCh >
Stan Huckaby (Treasurer) Trudy Matthes Barksdale (Assistant Treasurer)

March 19, 1993

o,
e
o
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e

NAME OF COMMITTEE LHE

PRES IDER DINNER/ &

Repyblican Senate-House Dinner Committee

.
1/1/91

. Contributions (other than loans) From:

. Oiteess 70 Operaling Expenditwes (Relunds, Rebates, oic.)
. Other Faderal Receipts (Dividends, intereat, i)

. Opessting Expenditmes:

1 Recelpts

A
Total This Poriod

6/30/91

Individual/Persans Other Than Poliical Cormmilless
L Nemized (use Schadule A)

a

1,498,247.00

1,498,247.00 ‘
281,327.30

i  Uniemized

.30

i Toa
Polltical Party Commiliess

(add { and & >

b

[1,729,574.30

1,779, s’erU

¢ Ower Polisical Comminass (such as PACs)

>
602,000.00

d. Total Contrbutions
Translers From Aifliated/Other Party Committess

(sddaii,band ) »

2,381,574.30

Al Loans Received

0~

=0=

Loan Repayments Recelved

1.030.75

Relunds of Conrutions Made © Federal Candidates and Other Palical Commitiess.

.
_2.984,33 __

Teansiers rom Nonjedessl Acosunt lor Jolet Actily

1.299,296,38

Terd oot (a0 11, 12, 18, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 1) >
Towst Federal Recuipls {bwract tne 16 hom ine 19) >

& Shared FeceraiNen-Fadersl Activily from Schaduls He)

3.084,803,90
| 2,.383,589.60

3.984.55 1
3,684 .

L Fedessl Share
i NonFedursl S

[2,385,569.60_

806, 634.71

b Other Federai Opavaling Expendiares

1,299,

¢.  Tomw Operating Expendires (Addal ald, and b)) >
Teanslers 10 Aliliated/Other Party Commilisss

Conbibusions 10 Federal Candiciates/Commiiess and Other Poliical Commitiess

L.S 3L o
— 0

independent Expendises (use Schedule E)

= =

=0-

Coordinated Expendituses Made by Pasty Commitiess (2 U.S.C. 441a(d) (use Scheculd F) ..

0=

Loan Repayments Made

==

Loans Made
Refunds of Contributions Te:
a  Individusis/Persons Other Than Polical Commiliess

7,35

b.  Polilical Party Commitiess

0

¢ Other Political Commitiees (such as PACs)

=03

d.  Total Contribution Relunds
Other Disbursements

(Adda,bandc) >

7,500.00

ﬁﬁﬂﬁ"’

(acd 216, 22, 23, 4, 25, 26, 27, 28d, and 20) >
(subract line 21 & i rom fine 30) >

Total Disbursements
Total Federal Disbursements

I Met Contributions/Operating Expendiiures
Total Contributions (other than loans){irom: Ine 11d)

3,676,431.09
2,377,134.71

3 o
2,577, 1% 7T

2,381,574.30

2,381,574.30 . |

7,500.00

7,500.00

Tossl Contribution Rekamds (rom line 28d)
Net Contribuions (other han loans){sublract ine 33 from 32)

2,374,074.30

2,374,074.30

Total Federal Operating Expendibures (add 21 ai and 21b) >

Ofisats 1 Operating Expanditures (om ine 15) .

806,634.71

806,634.71 -

1,030.75

'1,030.75

- 805,603.96

805,603

L w—]
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mmwmmmmﬁmmmuauuummwnmdmm-u
PUIPOLEL, other than walng the Rame snd adurews of sny patiies! commitios uﬂnmmmwm

NAME OF COMMITTRE (in Ful

'mn pnssmm's DINNER/aka 1991 Republican Smn-llwn Dinner

0O, Full Neme, Maliing Addrass oad 2P Code

A, mum.mmqmumcu Nome of Employer Dot (menth,
Pernandes, Bartach:§ | dv.vew) _
. Vulcenl: J. Mirra Mirza
14 Wall Street : : -
New York, NY Fms Oscupstion 4/29/91 600.00
Recsipt For: ; Pt LJW - . Partner L
[ Other ispunity): % Agwregete "‘”ﬁ} s S00.U0
8. Fult Msliing Address snd 21P Code J— T
mrt T. Siani M Bartsch & “:v.mi :
14 Uall Street MUirra VASTS
New York, NY 10003
Oaupution 4/29/91
Receipt For: L] peimery L] Gonerat ‘
C. Full Nome, Maiting Addrom snd ZIP Code u-udm Oote imenth,
o2 Warren P. Airey - dagoyond -, |- Reselgt:
: A 14 Vall Street Pernandesz, lumh 6
~ Mew York, NY 10005 Nirra 4/29/91
l.n Fe= —— e m‘
Receit Fers [ orimery ] Gonersi
= [] Ocher rpnaitvis y s
Oate imensh,

o : i
o ek Ouscupsiion
) Receipt For:» L] primery L] Gonerst
T : 7] Other tapecivi: Agwrogewe Yeer4o-Onte >8
oD €. Full Neme, Malling Address end 2P Code Neme of Employer Oete (menth, Amoum of
s 5 . day, yeor) Ronsipt this
™N
Q -
Receipt Fer: L_Ihhuv UM
Howcml: ) v Aggragets Year-0-Oste > 8

F. Full Name, Malling Address snd ZiP Code

Reduﬁr;

[ Jother WM:UM ’

[ oot

mm

G. Full Nome, Melling Addross and 2UP Code

s O

‘U‘?“"‘
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commercial purposes, other than using
contributions

committee to solicit

Name of Committee:
The President's Dinner/aka 1991

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

17
11¢

Page 7 of
Line No.

Ady information copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or
used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for

the name and address of any
from such committes.

political ﬁ

Republican Senate-House Dinner Committee

General Electric PAC ENPLOYER
OCCUPATION:
1331 Pennsylvania Avenue Date Amount
washington, DC 20036 - 05/30/91 6,000.00
RECEIPT FOR: N/A AGGREGATE YTD: 6,000.00
Glenmore Distilleries Company EMNPLOYER
PAC OCCUPATION:
1700 Citizens Plaza Date Amount
Louisville, KY 40202 05/08/91 3,000.00
RECEIPT FOR: N/A AGGREGATE YTD: 3,000.00
Goldman Sachs PAC ENPLOYER
Suite 900 OCCUPATION:
1101 Pennsylvania Avemus, N.W. Date Amount
Washington, DC 20004 05/09/91 15,000.00
RECEIPT FOR: N/A AGGREGATE YTD: 15,000.00
J - EMPLOYER an f:
OCCUPATION:
Date Amount
RECEIPT FOR: N/A AGGREGATE YTD:
EMPLOYER
OCCUPATION:
Date Amount
RECEIPT FOR: N/A AGGREGATE YTD:
Health Insurance PAC EMPLOYER
Suite 1200 OCCUPATION:
1025 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. Date Amount
Washington, DC 20036 05/28/91 3,000.00 ¢+
RECEIPT FOR: N/A AGGREGATE YTD: 3,000.00 g
Heitman Financial Services Lt EMPLOYER
Suite 3600 LTD. -~ PAC OCCUPATION:
180 N. La Salle Streest Date Amount 1k
Chicago, IL 60601 06/10/91 15,000,00 ] MOM-¥
RECEIPT FOR: N/A AGGREGATRE YTD: 15,000.00 ERAL
SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page: 27,000.00 R
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A

SCHEDULE A

q-

ITEMNIZED RECEIPTS

Page 14 of ;1;,
Line No. 11¢

Any information copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or
used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
cormmercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any politicuz
committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

Name of Committaee:

The President's Dinner/aka 1991 Republican Senate-House Dinner Committee

Stone-Pac

150 North Michigan Avenue
Chicago, IL 60601
RECEIPT FOR: N/A

EMPLOYER
OCCUPATION:
Date
'+ 05/28/91
AGGREGATE YTD:

Amount
5,000.00
5,000.00

RECEIPT FOR: N/A

EMPLOYER
OCCUPATION:
Date

TGI FPridays, Inc. Political
Action Committes

P.0. Box 809062

Dallas, TX 75380

RECEIPT FOR: N/A

EMPLOYER
OCCUPATION:
Date
04/09/91
AGGREGATE YTD: 15,000.00

Amount
15,000.00

RECEIPT FOR: N/A

EMPLOYER =
OCCUPATION:
Date

AGGREGATE YTD:

Television & Radio Political
Action Committee

1771 N Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20036

RECEIPT FOR: N/A

EMPLOYER
OCCUPATION:
Date
06/12/91
AGGREGATE YTD: 15,000.00

Amount
15,000.00

The Bluebonnet Fund PAC

3000 One Shell Plaza
Houston, TX 77002
RECEIPT FOR: N/A

EMPLOYER
OCCUPATION:
Date
04/04/91
AGGREGATE YTD: 15,000.00

Amount
15,000.00 ¢

The Carlyle Group PAC

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004
RECEIPT FOR: N/A

EMPLOYER
OCCUPATION:
Date
06/17/91
AGGREGATE YTD: 12,000.00

Amount
12,000.00

50,000.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page:
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SCHEDULE A ITEMIZED BRECEIPTS Page 17 of 17
. Line No. 11¢

T 2 0 O ) O 1 Y 2 2 0 0 1 0 B 2 1 0 A R SRR O S S AR BN AR G I SR SN SN a5 SR 05 AN GRS (5 SR I T 0 U5 0 (N AU N n R (B N I R I R L S e
Any information copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or

used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for 4
commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political
committee to solicit contributions from such committes. i

Name of COittoc:
The President's Dinner/aka 1991 Republican Senate-House Dinner Committee

EMPLOYER
OCCUPATION:

Date " Amount
RECEIPT FOR: AGGREGATE YTD: '

EMPLOYER
OCCUPATION:
Date

RECEIPT FOR: N/A AGGREGATE YTD:

OCCUPATION:
Date

RECEIPT FOR: N/A AGGREGATE YTD:

Westinghouse Employees Politi calEMPLOYER
Suite 800 Participacion Program QCCUPATION:
1801 X Street NW : Date Amount
washington, DC 20006 06/11/91 1,500.00
RECEIPT FOR: N/A AGGREGATE YTD: 1,500.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page: 1,500.00
TOTAL This Period: 602,000.00




MNe

Any information sepled fram such Raperss ene S11ments Moy #et bs 10id o7 U By any PTaA for the purpese of S0liciting Sontributions or fer sommargie)
purpotes, ather than ulng the name snd addren of any politiesl comemittes te salicit contributions from such eommirue.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fulll
THE PRESIDENT'S DINNER/aka 1991 Republican Senate-House Dinner i
A. Full Name, Mailing Address and 21P Cade Neme of Employer : Oote imonth, Ameuriol foen ]
Woodward & Lothrop Holding Room Purniture- - -
2800 Eisenhower Ave. Toiletries as f;‘ 3 ‘d-w—
Alexandria, VA 22 .
‘ s ¥ 314 — 6/23/91 3,500.00
Recsigt For: |__| Primary ‘ UG'-"'"' ;
[] Octver tspecity): Agyegsie Yoarto-Date > $
@. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2P Cede Employ (menmth, Amoum
Heitwman Financial Services Ltd. WS , bl D:.v ml“ Receipt moi: ::::.
Suite 3600 N/A
180 N. La Salle Street 6/10/91 15,000.00
Chicago, IL 60601 Cunipation
Reesige Bezs L] primary ] Generat
[] ower kpcityd Agyrogens Year1o-Dote > $ .
C. Full Nome, Malling Address and 21P Code Name of Employer Dote imenth,
w day, yesr)
i
wn Oesupniion
Receipt Fer: L] Primary L] Gonernt
< [ Other kapesity): Agorogses Yeoreo-eve > $
D. Full Nome, Meiling Address and 20P Cadde Name of Emplever Dote (month,
— duy, yeer)
o N
o Occupation
Receipt For: | primery L] General
< [] Cthver tspecity): Arrceo Yumo»mn}l
759 €. Full Name, Mailing Address and 21P Ceds Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
day, vesr) Recsipt this Period
o
QN Occupetion
Receipe For: Primary L_rGamnl
[7] Cther (specity): Agaregate Year-t0-Oste > §
F. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Name of Employer Oate imonth, Amount of Each
day, veer| Receipt this Peried
[]
!
Occupstion :
Receipt For: [_]m-.v' [_]G-ml
[T Other tapacity): Aswregms Your-wo-Dute > 8 —
G. Full Mame, Melling Addrens and 21P Code Name of Emgployer Dete (menth, Amoum of Sash
doy, veer) Recoipt this Peries - |
’ m v '
Recsipt For: U Primary ] Generat :
_[] Osher tapucity): Aswregete Youro-Oete > § .
SUBTOTAL of Aeceipts This Page leptienal) . ...... o o TAORTRR o L% 0 ey I s iel

ma;mnumnuhmms O A 00.0 G 5

----- ® e s 000000 st el 0000 s000 0 . seovee




PRESIDENT'S DINNER/aka 1991 Republican Senate- :

"' " House Dinner Committee
1101 17th Street, NW - #808 €00250845
CITY, STATE and ZIP CODE
Washington, DC 20036

— =

mDmtsomm
Dm'swm

[_'_]oauusmm

(A pemery 3i Vew End Repori
[Tty 31 144 Yoar Report (Non-stection Yeer Oriy)

-

™ osRmonanAmendverr [Kives [Jeo
Govering Poriog __7/1/91 vougn 12/31/91

Cash on Hand Janvary 1, 19, 9

Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Perlod 8,454.89

Total Recelpte (irom Line 19) : 377,145.03 |$ 4,062,031.01

$
Subtotel Uines and for Column A and
mqmmrm':;’, 385,599.92 | $ 4,062,031.01 {_ﬁ;‘_;
$

4,051,287.34

Tota) Disdursements {from Line 30) . 374,856.25

Cash on Hand et Closs of Fieporting Period (subiract Line 7 from Line 8d) .. 10;783.67 1§ . (16780 A I
Debis and Obigations Owed TO the Commities %
(Womize ol on Schedile C srior Schedule D) 3 r'::.au-mwm 4

10. Debis and Otilgations Owed BY the Commitice -0- 990 E Svent, MW
(Wemize all on Schedule C snd/or Schedule D) Washingion, OC 20063

TS T T coed| 18w b2t
and compleie, | » my i bue, comect | |y e a7e3120

“Type or Print Neme of Tressurer

Matthes Barksdale (Assistant Treasurer)

1Dty L=

mwuu MMMNMMMMbNMdzmm

sbe
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920 409

. Other Fadorel Racaipts Dividends, Ierest, oic)

. Oposiing Bpondiees:

BURREREN

2 N OO PO e SRS e o 0>

12/31/91

B

Tolsl This Perlod

3

COLUMN 8
Calondar Yoor

36,275.00

14,2

36.350

(s6diand ) >

50,511.50 |

.

1,534,522.00
295, 563.80

0=

1,830, 085.80
=

£ Otvr Polital Cosuaitioss (such a8 PACY)

24, 500,00
75,011.50

626, 500. 00
3456, 585,80

Translers From AllatedOther Parly Commitiess

40,000.00

~'~40,000.00

Al Loars Redeived

=0~

-o-

Loan Repaywments Recelved

—0-

-6-_

Ofiests To Operating Expondiwres (Refunds, Rubales, oic.)

=0

1,030.75

0=

Rekds of Conibuons Mads 1 Feders Canideles and Oer Polics Conaliees

Lot 2
10,44.14

Transfars bom Nondederal Accownt for Jelnt Achvly
Totl Recelphs (add 114, 12, 13, 14,15, 16, 17, md 18) >
Total Fedurel Receipts e {03 B0 16 0 0 19) >

4,028.69

261,089,

377,145.03
116,055.64

1,560,388.77 |

4,062,031.01

2,501,645, 26

o Shared Federaitton-Foduel Auiviy (hom Schodvle H§)
L FodwelSun

L NenFedii Swre

101 266.86
089.5

B ONerPFudur Operetig Exponions

907,901.57
1,560,385.77
0=

¢ Tetsl Oponing Epondiiees
Tranalers ¥ AflstedOfwr Parly Comuiiios

(Aodai sl anib)) >

365'533'33""
B SR

Contisutions %o Feduei Candidetes/Commiiees and Other Polical Commitiess

=0=

1, 363,000.00

o5

Indepondent Exponciures (uoe Schedule E)

—0-

=0~

Coondingied Expondises Mads by Party Commilives (2 U.S.C. 441aid}) (use Schedule F) ..

| S

7,

-0~

=0-

Losn Repayments Mads
Loans Made

=U=

fehancs of Contriutions Te:
6 indviduelaPersons Other Then Pollical Commiliens

12,500.00

b Polical Party Commiliees

¢ Other Poliical Commiliess (such as PACs)

d  Toml Contrution Retunds
Other Olsbhursements

(Adda,band ) >

TYotal Disbursements
Tolal Federal Disbursements

(subtract fine 21 a I from fine 30) >

I el Contributiona/Cperaiing Expendiicrss
Total Cantitutions fother then loan)(irom ine 11d)

(a0d21¢, 22, 23, M, 25, 28, 27, 206, and 29) >

75,011.50

2,456, 585,80

Total Contitesion Rekwds (om e 209

12,500.00

20,000.00

Nat Conributions fsther Shan loana)subiract Bne 33 om 32)

62,511.50

2,436,585.80

Total Fedual Operaling Expendires
Ofiests 9 Operating Expenditres (Yora ine 15)

(add 21 2l and 21 b) >

101,266.86

907,901.57

-0-

-0-

101,266.86

907,901.57
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House D:lnner Cauitt
Amtmwmjj'é‘—mumm teponed
1101 17th Street, NW - #808 (:00250845
CITY, STATE and 2 CODE
Washington, DC 20036

4. TYPE OF REPORT

(-Dmvswm i Monthly Report Due On:

] Febraary 20 (] June 20 O Ociober 20
Dmtswm [J Merch 20 0 Juy20 0 Novewberad _ |

. O Aed20 O Auust20 [ Decomber20:
[Jocwber 15 Quarterty Repont ) Mey20 O Seplomber20 [] January 3t

End ""m y
E]MQ‘V!U Report aww:g e

(X]uuty 31 sc Yoar Rapont fMon-slection Year Oriy) m-___nnuu

[ isen day mpont tolowing the Genersl Elecion
[Jvemination Repen e nmeSmd

™ esRpotamAnendmer?r [Xives [Ivo

. SUMMARY
Covedng Period_1/1/91 svavgh __6/30/91

(2) Cashon Hand Jenwery 1, 1991

Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period 0= .
Total Receipts (rom Line 19) ) 3,684,885.98 |$ 3,684,885.98
Subtotal F ond for Column A asud

$

3,676,431.09 -|

Total Disbursements (irom Line 30) 3,676,431.09

Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Commiies For furter intormation camtset:
(Wemize all on Schedule C and’or Schedule D) Federal Blection Copumiosion
Debts and Obiigations Owed BY the Commities .‘Nn'g'“
(Wemize alt on Schedule C and/or Schedule D) unulm

Type or Print Name of Treasurer

Stan llucknby (Treasurer) Trudy Matthes Barksdale

%%%Q B
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|

920 4079
BSRRESE

12
13

1%
"
.

e 3

$ 2 2 B 8

6/30/91
COLMND
Colender Your
L mmmn 1,498,27.00 | 1,498,247.00 |
L Tow stwin> | 1.779,574,30 | 1,779,574.30 ] &3 ]
& Pollical Party Commitiess =0- =

(addai bandg) >

Ofsets To Operating Expendiures ok, fabates, oic)

Qs Foderal Fiecelpts (Dividends, inierent, eic) :

Toanators o Nondaderal Acoewt for Joint Actlly

Yoisl facsips mm.u.umamv "l i)>
Tomt ot Rosolpls (briact ine 18 bem e 199>

Opersiing Expondres:
o Shand Fadenition-Fedsmi Actily (hem Schedule H4)
L Fedoni Sae

L VeaFedeniShar:

296

& Oher Fodival Operating Expendisse

adalal andti)>

o Yo g Epnanens B P P LA
Transiors to AliatedOthar Party Commitnes R —‘—-'-:o:—l B R i
Conthuens to Fodcal Candidatoa/Commitons and Ofer Polical Commitens . . ————
independest Expendiures fuse Scheduie £) 0= — ,
Coondinated Expendiures Made by Party Commiliess (2 US.C. 441aidl) fuse Scheduie F) .. 5%-_ —
Loen Repaymants Made o= —
Loans Made :
a M:umwm '1.501'):064 : 7,500.00
b Policel Party Commitess =0- : ;g'_
¢ Other Polical Committees {such as PACY) L RO T 75W
d. Vol Conviulion Rekmds (Adda,bandc)> 7,500.00 p 200 :
Other Disbursements ; '-o- oo |
Total Disbursements tadd 21, 22, 23, 4, 25, 26, 27, 20d, and 20) > 76,431, 3,075,431.09
Total Federal Disbursements (ubiractire 21 s fbomine 30)> | 2,377,134.71 5“.577.151,;“ :
M. Net Contributions/Operating Expendiures | i
ol Conviusions foher han oarejiom B 15 2,381,574.30 .2..:'!81.574.30..
Toul Conviuion Reknds fiom Ine 204 1:209:00 7'5@'“. i
2,374,074.30 2,374,074.30 | |
et Convtons oer inn bt bne 33 bom 32 i »374,014.30 8
Total Fedaral Oparaiing Expendiures (add21aland 210> it o5 L 908,600- 28
§ 1,030.75 " 1,030. u
Offsets 9 Opennting Expendiiss from lne 15) = s 00
© 805,603.96 m,m,
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NAMS OF COMMITYSS n #e® 1y PRESIDENT'S DINNER/aka 1991 Republican Senate-House Dinner Committes

A, Pull Name, Mailing Addvess snd 2IP Code Nemo of Grmastoyer Oate (month, Ameun of Bash
NYNEX N/A doy, yoor) Ruseipt this Poried

1828 L Street, NW : 1/12/91 15,000.00
Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20036
Ressips For: - |_|Mnuv L_]omm
[ other tspecity):

8. Full Neme, Meiling Addvess and Z1P Code Dete (momh, Amoun of Bseh
The Tobacco Institute doy, yeor) Reoeipt thie Peried

1875 I Street, NW :
Washington, DC 20006 1/12/91 15,000.00

Necsipt Fer: | |Mmuv Generel
[T owmer pecity): A =
C. Ful Addvan andd
Pood“'ﬂ:rket Iutignge* N duy, your)

1750 K Street, WV
Washington, DC 20006 1/12/91

[ oseipn For: [ Gonerc)
[ J0wr tomier 5 o ‘ :

O. Pull Nome, Maling Adtrass and 23 Code 1 Oate (menth,
Sun-Dismond Growers x doy, your)
P.0. Box 9024 Py
Pleasanton, CA 94566 1/12/91

mﬁm fepecity): LJ S L] G P "'MW

€. Pull Name, Malling Addrens ond 20P Code Osss imonth, | Amowntof Eah
District 2 MEBA-AMO Vacation Plan dey, yeor) Ressint this Paried
635 4th Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11232 IN/A 1/17/91 15,000.00

Gocupation

Reoeipt For: L] Primerv |L_J Generat
[] Other tepecity): Aswregats Yeor0-Osts = 315, 000. 00

F. Pull Name, Melling Addvrass end ZiP Code Name of Employer Oste (month, Amount of Eash
Waste Management, Inc. dey, veer) Recsipt this Perled

3003 Butterfield Rd.
Oak Brook, Illinois 70521 N/A 1/22/91 15,000.00
Occupstion

w'ﬂ: umy uw i
[(]Other tsecity): Aggregate Yew-t0-Oste Esls,mﬁ-w

G. Pull Nams, Malling Addvess ond 2P Code Neme of Emplover Dete imonth,

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld dey, veer)

1333 New Hampshire Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20036 N/A 1/23/91

Ocoupation

MSMMMUM . L] amed wvm}slﬁdm

SUBTOTAL O Mecolpm This Page foptionel) . .. .. .....c.covveeocecsoaacscosoanonanns Gesssansenes .

TOTAL This Peried (lost page this line sumberonly) . ... ... . SRS Ol s e e R Lo 11




mummmﬁnﬂnmh ' mw“mdmmumm
mmmmmmwmumwmnmm Such sommittes.
NM OF COMMITTEE lin Full}

THE PRESIDENT'S DINNER/aka 1991 Republican Senate-House Dinher Committee

AICPA Effective Legislation ' - e h
1211 AVenue of The Americas /A 2/15/91 15,000.00
New York, NY 10036-8775

Occupstion

Reeslpt For: . Primery Genersl
I"]mh-dmzu -u Agwossts Vowao-Dete >$ 15
8. Full Name, Melling Adidress snd 20P Code oo el Gratowey Deta (menth, Amount of Eash
Tilcon Commecticut, Inc. duy, yeer) Recsiot this Periog
P.0. Box 1357 N/A - 3/4/91 15,000.00
New Britain, CT 06050

A. Pull Name, Malling Adiress and ZIP Code L&modm Date (month, Amount of Each

Cocupetion

Ressipe For: L_jPrimery (L] Gonersi

[ ] orher pesity): WVM

C. Full Noms, Malling Adidren end 20 Code Neme of Employer Oste fmonth, Amount of Eeoh
Salomon Brothers, Inc. . Receioe this Peried
The Willard Office Bldg. N/A 15,000.00
14355 Ptmsylmu Avenue, NW¥-Suite 350 : 5

W

Ossupation

Mossipe Fer: Primery L Gonerat e
[ ] Ouer tapunityi: Aggregets YewsoDowe > 8§
©. Fult Nume, Mslling Addvess snd 290 Cade Nawe of Emplover .| Dwee tmomn,
RJR Nabisco Washingtom, Inc. . . day, your)
Suite 525 N/A 3/8/91
1455 Pennsylvania Avenue, W
W Ovsupation
Reselpt Fer: Primery L] Gonerst

[] Cther Gepecity): A ) m,mﬁlm
€. Full Name, Mulling Address and 2IP Cade Neme of Employer Date Imoneh,

Chilis, Inc. doy, yeer)
1025 Commecticut Avenue, NW 3/12/91
Suite 1010

| waahi_ng on, DC_ 20036
LIMm-v L] Gonerst

["]ontml Agwregste Yearso-Oste =8 15,000. 00

F. Pull Name, Mulling Addrems and ZW Code Date (month, Amountof Gaah ¥

American Cement Alliance, Inc. day, vesr) Receipt this Peried

1212 New York Avenue, NW 3/12/91 15,000.00 '

Suite 520 ‘ '

Washingcon, DC_ 20005

Receipt Fer: L] Primary ] Gonerat
[ JOther tspacity):

Q. FPall n—n.mm-uue-a

Roooize Gk L_]mv
[] Ower tepecity):

SUSTOTAL of Ressipes This Page (eptionel} e

3,387,007




MOR 3520
NAME OF coulnt-a Jan_Witold Baran

m; Wiley, Rein & Fielding
D ¥4 [ 413 1598 H. -
_ Saghington, D.C. 20006
TELXPROME: . 202-429-7330 :

o,

Ju

119313
13034

N

The sbove-named izdizidual :3 tecesy designaced as my

1218 Hd 8- NI 26

"ﬁgunuuzv“m_g
W03 NO

cocunsel and is authorized tO ceceive any notilicacions and other

ce=munications Srca she Commissic: and to act on amy ‘behalf before

Caamission.

oy
. ©
wn
<

1991 Republican Senate-House Dinner
Committee and Stan Huckaby, as Treasurer
RESPONDENT'S NAME: ) A
Y997 Republican Senate-House Dinner
Committee and Stan Huckaby, as Treasurer

9204079

1107 - 17th St., N.W.
A —
Suite 808

JHashineton. D.C. 20036

ADDRESS :

20ME PEONK:
BUSIEESS PROME:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 02 11" |7 g g.qq
999 E Street, N.W. ) iy '
wWashington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’'S REPORT SE“sr“vE

MUR 3520

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC May 15, 1992

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS May 18, 1992
STAFF MEMBERS George F. Rishel
Jeffrey D. Long

COMPLAINANT:

Andre Le Cann

RESPONDENTS: The President’s Dinner/aka 1991
Republican Senate-House Dinner
Committee and Stan Huckaby, as
treasurer

The President’s Dinner/aka 1992
Republican Senate-House Dinner
committee and Stan Huckaby, as
treasurer

458 4

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)
11 C.F.R. § 102.17

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

) 11 C.F.R. § 104.10
o 11 C.F.R. § 106.5
< INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

o | FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

N

(@ N

This matter was generated by a complaint dated May 8, 1992,
and filed May 15, 1992, by Andre Le Cann against The President’s

Dinner/aka 1991 Republican Senate-House Dinner Committee and Stan

Huckaby, as treasurer, ("1991 Dinner Committee"”) and The

President’s Dinner/aka 1992 Republican Senate-House Dinner

Committee and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer, ("1992 Dinner

Committee”) regarding certain reporting and fundraising notice



4585

9204009

22

allegauons.1 Counsel for the Respondents (the 1991 and 1992

Dinner Committees) filed a response on June 8, 1992.
The 1991 Dinner Committee was the joint fundraising committee
of the National Republican Senatorial Committee ("NRSC") and the
National Republican Congressional Committee ("NRCC"). The 1992
Dinner Committee is the joint fundraising committee for the NRSC
and NRCC. Both operate pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 102.17.2

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL AMALYSIS

As the response correctly points out, the complaint may be
divided into two parts. The first part involves only the 1991
Dinner Committee and two reporting issues. The second part
involves both the 1991 and 1992 Dinner Committees and their
fundraising notices and the amounts of contributions requested in
order to attend the annual dinner.

A. 1991 Dinner Committee and Reporting Allegations

The complaint first alleges that there is a discrepancy
between the amount identified as the total of itemized

contributions on the 1991 Mid-Year Report and the actual amount

2. On July 7, 1992, the NRSC submitted an advisory opinion
request regarding the permissibility of a retroactive
reallocation of fundraising expenses. In that request,
counsel for the NRSC states: "this request does not
encompass any joint fundraising events operated pursuant to
11 C.F.R. § 102.17, but encompasses purely NRSC fundraising
events."




of itemized contributions reported on Schedule A for that line.

The response notes that this discrepancy was raised by the

Reports Analysis Division in February and corrected by an
amendment filed on March 19. The Year End Report was also
amended to reflect changes to the Detailed Summary Page.

The complaint next alleges that the total of transfers from
the 1991 Dinner Committee nonfederal account to the allocation
account identified on Schedule 2-2 of the 1991 Mid-Year Report
exceeds the amount of receipts in the nonfederal account at that
time. The response states that the accounts were reviewed and
the amount of the transfer is accurate. The 1991 Dinner
Committee did, however, amend its 1991 Mid-Year Report to reflect
contributions to the nonfederal account which did not previously
appear on the memo entries for that account and were discovered
in preparing the response.

We note that the reporting error contained in the first
allegation was corrected prior to the filing of the complaint in
this matter through the normal RAD review procedures. Therefore,
we recommend that Commission find reason to believe the 1991
Dinner Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) but take no further
action. The reporting error contained in the second allegation
was corrected after the filing of the complaint. It relates,
however, to the reporting requirements that arose for the first
time in 1991 as a result of the Commission’s new regulations at
11 C.F.R. § 104.10. These regulations imposed substantial, new
reporting requirements on party committees, especially regarding

their nonfederal accounts. Accordingly, the Commission has been




==
working through the advisory opinion and rulemaking processes and

the RAD review process to acquaint party committees and others

with these new reporting requirements. As the Commission noted

in AO 92-2, its "decisions to allow specific retroactive changes
recognizes that the allocation regulations represent significant
revisions to past practice and require a brief period of
adjustment, i.e., the current election cycle, by political
committees acting in good faith." Given the 1991 Dinner
Committee’s prompt action in amending its reports when the
oversight was brought to its attention, we recommend that the
Commission find reason to believe the 1991 Dinner Committee
violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.10(a){2) but take no further action.

B. Pundraising Notices and Requested Coatribution Amounts

The complaint alleges that the fundraising notices of both
the 1991 and 1992 Dinner Committees did not inform contributors
that they could designate their contributions for a particular
participant as required by 11 C.F.R. § 102.17(c)(2)(i)(C). This
section provides that "a joint fundraising notice shall be
included with every solicitation for contributions."” 11 C.F.R.
§ 102.17(c)(2). This notice shall include a "statement informing
contributors that, notwithstanding the stated allocation formula,
they may designate their contributions for a particular
participant or participants."” 11 C.F.R. § 102.17(c)(2)(i)(C).
The joint fundraising solicitation used by the two committees
contained this notice:

Paid for by The President’s Dinner Committee. Proceeds

will be evenly divided between the National Republican

Senatorial Committee and the National Republican
Congressional Committee for the benefit of Republican




o

candidates. Donations may be designated or reallocated
in order to comply with federal limits on political
contributions. Contributions to The President’s Dinner
are not deductible for federal income tax purposes.

Since The President’s Dinner is a joint fundraising
committee, federal law permits qualified multicandidate
Political Action Committees to contribute up to $30,000
for candidate support (less contributions already given
to the National Republican Senatorial Committee and the
National Republican Congressional Committee in 1991).
:he annual contribution limit to each Committee is
15,000.

Corporate, labor union, or personal contributions may be
given without limit (v The Fiesideni’'s Dinnesr Trust but
cannot be used for direct candidate support.

The response notes that the complaint’s allegation goes primarily

to the grammar of this notice. The response further asserts that

it is a fundamental principal of election law that only

4 5838

contributors can designate a contribution. It also points out

that the notice said contributions would be evenly divided unless
otherwise designated, but that contributions may be reallocated
to bring contributions within the applicable limits. It points
out that the regulations give the recipient’s joint fundraising

committee the power to make such a reallocation. See 11 C.F.R.

92040V

§ 102.17(c)(2)(i)(D).

The response further posits that contributors would not be
confused by the fundraising notice because there were only two
participants to which a contribution could be designated. It
adds that this disclaimer has been used for years and has not
produced the kind of confusion alleged in the complaint. The
response notes that some contributors in the past have designated

their contributions to one participant or the other. The
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response also points out that the regulation does not require any
specific language.

The complaint also takes issues with the notice’s statement
that proceeds will be for the benefit of candidate support
because the committees also accept contributions to their
nonfederal accounts. The response calls this allegation
disingenuous because all contributions to "The President’s
Dinner"” are to the federal account and for candidate support
while contributions to "The President’s Dinner Trust"” are to the
nonfederal account. The response points out that the notice

clearly states that such contributions "cannot be used for direct

candidate support.” Thus, we find no merit in this allegation.

While it may be possible to quibble about the grammatical
construction of the notice, in our opinion it does not violate
the requirements of 11 C.F.R. § 102.17(c)(2)(1i)(C). wWhen read as
a whole, it adequately informed contributors they could designate
their contribution to one participant or the other and the
purposes of each account. Therefore, we recommend that the
Commission find no reason to believe the 1991 and 1992 Dirnner
Committees violated 11 C.F.R. § 102.17(c)(2)(i)(C).

Finally, the complainant raises a question why there are
different minimum contribution amounts for the same event with
higher amounts requested for contributions to the nonfederal
account (The President’s Dinner Trust). The response points out
that the Act governs only the maximum amount of permissible
contributions to the federal account and does not address amounts

contributors may be asked to contribute to nonfederal accounts or
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to attend an event. It argues that setting these nonfederal

contribution amounts is solely within the discretion of the

soliciting entity and that it is completely legitimate to set two

different amounts. The response also counters the allegation
that the differential was intended to "balloon" nonfederal
contributions by pointing out that it would instead have the
effect of raising the maximum amount permissible under federal
law for the federal account because most persons who wanted to
attend the event would elect to do so at the lower cost.

The solicitation set different contribution amounts for
contributions to federal and nonfederal accounts. It set the

cost of individual tickets at $1,500 and tables at $15,000 for

4590

contributions to the federal account. For nonfederal account
contributions, it set the cost of individual tickets at $2,000
and tables at $20,000 for corporate contributions or individual
or PAC contributions exceeding federal limits. Thus, the
solicitation notice did not solicit excessive contributions to

the federal account and adequately distinguished between

9204091

contributions to the federal and nonfederal accounts. See 11
C.F.R. § 102.17(c)(2)(ii)(B). Thus, in our view the notice did
not violated 11 C.F.R. § 102.17(c)(2)(ii)(B).

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that The President’'s
Dinner/aka 1991 Republican Senate-House Dinner
Committee and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.10 (a)(2) and

take no further action.




Find no reason to believe that The President’s
Dinner/aka 1991 Republican Senate-House Dinner
Committee and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer, and The
President’s Dinner/aka 1992 Republican Senate-House
Dinner Committee and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer,
violated 11 C.F.R. §§ 102.17(c)(2)(1i)(C) and
102.17(c)(2)(ii)(B).

Approve the appropriate letter.
Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

2/ )G

Date
Associafe General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response
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BPEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The President’s Dinner/aka 1991 MUR 3520
Republican Senate-House Dinner

Committee and Stan Huckaby, as

treasurer;

The President’s Dinner/aka 1992
Republican Senate-House Dinner
committee and Stan Huckaby, as
treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on July 22, 1992, the
Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3520:

j U Find reason to believe that The President’s
Dinner/aka 1991 Republican Senate-House
Dinner Committee and Stan Buckaby, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) and
11 C.P.R. § 104.10 (a)(2) and take no
further action.

Frind no reason to believe that The President’s
Dinner/aka 1991 Republican Senate-House Dinner
Committee and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer, and
The President’s Dinner/aka 1992 Republican
Senate-House Dinner Committee and Stan Huckaby,
as treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R. §§ 102.17(c)
(2)(i)(C) and 102.17(c)(2)(ii)(B).

(Continued)
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3520
July 22, 1992

3 Approve the appropriate letter, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s
Report dated July 16, 1992.

4. Close the file.

Commissioners Eiliott, mcDonald, #HcGaicty and Tunomas
voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners Aikens

and Potter did not cast votes.

Attest:

at

Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Fri., July 17, 1992 9:08 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Fri., July 17, 1992 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Wed., July 22, 1992 4:00 p.m.

dr




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

July 30, 1992

Jan Witold Baran, Esquire
Wiley Rein & Fielding
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 3520

The President’s Dinner/1991
Republican Senate-House Dinner
Committee and Stan Huckaby, as
treasurer

The President’s Dinner/1992
Republican Senate-House Dinner
Committee and Stan Huckaby, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Baran:

On May 18, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, The President’s Dinner/1991 Republican Senate-House
Dinner Committee and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer, and
The President’s Dinner/1992 Republican Senate-House Dinner
Committee and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. On July 22, 1992, the Commission found,
on the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, that there is no reason to believe your clients
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 102.17(c)(2)(i)(C) and 102.17(c)(2)(ii)(B).

On that same date, the Commission also found reason to
believe that The President’s Dinner/aka 1991 Republican
Senate-House Dinner Committee and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C.§§ 434(b) and 104.10(a)(2). However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission also
determined to take no further action and closed its file.

The Commission reminds you that failure to accurately report
itemized contributions and transfers between non-federal and
allocation accounts is a violation of the Act. Your clients
should take immediate steps to insure that this activity does not
occur in the future.




Jan Witold Baran, Esquire
Page 2

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1l2) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

If vou have any questions. please contact‘Jefftey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

J-m D 4 a;ka\_s

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

July 30, 1992

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Andre LeCann
3514 Garfield Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20007

MUR 3520
Dear Mr. LeCann:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on May 12, 1992, concerning The
President‘’s Dinner committees.

Based on that complaint, on July 22, 1992, the Commission
found, on the basis of the information in the complaint and
information provided by the respondents, that there is no reason
to believe The President’s Dinner/aka 1991 Republican Senate-House
Dinner Committee and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer, and The
President’s Dinner/aka 1992 Republican Senate-~House Dinner
committee and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 102.17(<c)(2)(i)(C) and 102.17(c)(2)(ii)(B).

On that same date, the Commission found reason to believe
that The President’'s Dinner/aka 1991 Republican Senate-House
Dinner Committee and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C.§§ 434(b) and 104.10(a)(2). However, after considering
the circumstances of this matter, the Commission also determined
to take no further action and closed its file.

This matter will become part of the public record within 30
days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(8).

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

/ Vst
B &L/ S

Jeffrey D. Long
Paralegal
Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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